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Demetrica Tyson

From: Carlston Watts <carlstonwatts@chefempowerment.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 8:53 AM
To: Demetrica Tyson
Subject: Re: Emergent funding documents 

Thank you soooo much Mrs. D for helping me through this process!!!  ┭┮┯┰  
 
Via Samsung Mobile  

From: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:39:41 PM 
To: Carlston Watts <carlstonwatts@chefempowerment.org> 
Subject: RE: Emergent funding documents  
  
Your request for $4600.00 has been approved. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Demetrica Tyson 
Program Specialist 
Children’s Trust of Alachua County 
P.O. Box 5669, Gainesville, FL 32627  
802 NW 5th Avenue, Suite 100, 32601 
Direct: (352) 374-1833 
Mobile: (352) 727-2292 
Fax: (352) 374-1831 

 
  

From: Carlston Watts <carlstonwatts@chefempowerment.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 11:44 AM 
To: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> 
Subject: Emergent funding documents  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good Morning Mrs. , 
  
Attached is the requested documents. We’re only requesting assistance with $4600.00 to cover the cost of this repair. 
Let me know if it’s anything else you need. 
  
Thank you so much for your help! 
  
Carl  
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Carlston Watts 
Underground Kitchen, Executive Chef  

 
352.329.0550 
722 NW 5th ave  
Gainesville , Fl 32601  
http://Chefempowerment.org  


